



2019 OCT 22 PM 4:17

OFFICE OF THE
SECRETARY

MURIEL BOWSER
MAYOR

OCT 22 2019

The Honorable Phil Mendelson
Chairman
Council of the District of Columbia
John A. Wilson Building
1350 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW, Suite 504
Washington, DC 20004

Dear Chairman Mendelson:

In accordance with section 2 of the Confirmation Act of 1978, effective March 3, 1979 (D.C. Law 2-142; D.C. Official Code § 1-523.01), and pursuant to section 1002(c) of the Non-Health Related Occupations and Professions Licensure Act of 1998, effective April 20, 1999 (D.C. Law 12-261; D.C. Official Code § 47-2853.06(c)), I am pleased to nominate the following person to the Board of Barber and Cosmetology ("Board"):

Ms. Kandace P. Murray
1001 3rd Street SW
Washington, DC 20024
(Ward 6)

for reappointment as a specialty cosmetology member of the Board, for a term to end December 13, 2022.

Enclosed you will find biographical information detailing the experience of Ms. Murray, together with a proposed resolution to assist the Council during the confirmation process.

I would appreciate the Council's earliest consideration of this nomination for confirmation. Please do not hesitate to contact me, or Steven Walker, Director, Mayor's Office of Talent and Appointments, should the Council require additional information.

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to read "Muriel Bowser".

Muriel Bowser



Chairman Phil Mendelson
at the request of the Mayor

A PROPOSED RESOLUTION

IN THE COUNCIL OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA

Chairman Phil Mendelson, at the request of the Mayor, introduced the following resolution,
which was referred to the Committee on _____.

To confirm the reappointment of Ms. Kandace P. Murray to the Board of Barber and
Cosmetology.

RESOLVED, BY THE COUNCIL OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA, That this
resolution may be cited as the “Board of Barber and Cosmetology Kandace Murray
Confirmation Resolution of 2019”.

Sec. 2. The Council of the District of Columbia confirms the reappointment of:

Ms. Kandace P. Murray
1001 3rd Street SW
Washington, DC 20024
(Ward 6)

as a specialty cosmetology member of the Board of Barber and Cosmetology, pursuant to section
1002(c) of the Non-Health Related Occupations and Professions Licensure Act of 1998, effective
April 20, 1999, (D.C. Law 12-261; D.C. Official Code § 47-2853.06(c)) for a term to end
December 13, 2022.

Sec. 3. The Council of the District of Columbia shall transmit a copy of this resolution,
upon its adoption, to the nominee and to the Office of the Mayor.

Sec. 4. This resolution shall take effect immediately.

K.P. MURRAY

Salon Owner/Esthetician with broad-based experience in esthetics, nail technology, business operations, finance, human resources, guest services, management, and sales.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

- Owner/Esthetician**, Elle Lash Bar, Capitol Hill, Washington, D.C. **2014 – Present**
- Oversee salon operations, creating an inviting environment and atmosphere that is clean, safe, and comfortable ensuring customer satisfaction and the profitability of the salon.
 - Interview, hire, train and supervise employees, managing schedules and performance. Provide opportunities for staff education and growth in the latest techniques to contribute to continued success.
 - Provide expert advice, consultation and services that develop meaningful client relationships and strengthen client affinity, trust, and loyalty.
 - Develop and launch marketing campaigns that create and maintain strong customer relationships while consistently building value for clients.
- Esthetician**, Skin Beauty Lounge, Washington, D.C. **2012**
- Owner/Fitness Trainer**, Sugar & Spice Fitness For Women, Washington, D.C. **2010 – 2014**
- Business Operations Manager**, KIPP DC, Washington, D.C. **2006 – 2010**
- Account Development Manager**, Cision, Washington, D.C. **2004 – 2006**
- Financial Solutions Executive**, UMB Bank, St. Louis, MO **2000 – 2003**

EDUCATION

- **Nail Technology**, Esthetic Institute, McLean, VA **2015**
- **Esthetics**, Aveda Institute, Washington, D.C. **2012**
- **Bachelor of Arts**, Communication, Saint Louis University, St. Louis, MO **2003**

LICENSES

- **Cosmetology Special Operator (Nail)**, Washington, D.C. **2016**
- **Manicurist**, Virginia **2016**
- **Designated Cosmetology Special Manager (Esthetician)**, Washington, D.C. **2014**
- **Cosmetology Special Salon Owner (Esthetician)**, Washington, D.C. **2014**
- **Cosmetology Special Operator (Esthetician)**, Washington, D.C. **2012**

CERTIFICATES

- **Eyelash Extension Certification**, Nova Lash **2016**
- **Eyelash Extensions Advanced Stylist Certification**, Xtreme Lashes **2014**
- **Eyelash Extensions Certification**, Xtreme Lashes **2013**
- **Permanent Makeup Certification**, American Institute of Intradermal Cosmetics **2013**
- **Eyelash Extension Certification**, Lavish Lashes **2011**

OTHER EXPERIENCE

- Makeup Artist**, DC Fashion Week Dream Team Photo Shoot, 2012
- Makeup Artist**, DC Fashion Week VIP Beauty Lounge, 2011



Executive Office of the Mayor - Office of Talent and Appointments
John A. Wilson Building | 1350 Pennsylvania Avenue, Suite 600 | Washington, DC 20004

Kandace P. Murray



Kandace P. Murray is the Founder of Elle Lash Bar in Washington, DC and current member of the Board of Barber and Cosmetology.

Ms. Murray has more than 15 years of experience in health, beauty, and fitness, including being a licensed esthetician, a certified personal trainer, and group fitness instructor. Ms. Murray owns Washington D.C.'s first eyelash salon. She has been a featured "beauty expert" in DC-Metro area publications such as the Washingtonian

and Washingtonian MOM, as well as on local television stations ABC7, FOX 5, and WUSA 9. Ms. Murray is certified by the Aerobics and Fitness Association of America (AFAA) in group fitness, yoga, and prenatal fitness and is a National Academy of Sports Medicine certified personal trainer. She volunteers as a youth tutor and mentor for young girls and is an involved community advocate

A Ward 6 resident, Ms. Murray obtained a Bachelor of Arts in Communication from St. Louis University and earned an esthetician's license from the Aveda Institute.



GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
Executive Office of Mayor Muriel Bowser



Office of the General Counsel to the Mayor

To: Alana Intrieri, Steve Walker
From: Betsy Cavendish
Date: October 13, 2019
Subject: Legal sufficiency review of Resolutions nominating Nanita Wilson, Eric Doyle, Kandace Murray, Anwar Saleem, and Jared Scott as members to the Board of Barber and Cosmetology.

This is to Certify that this office has reviewed the above-referenced legislation and found it to be legally unobjectionable. If you have any questions in this regard, please do not hesitate to call me at 202-724-7681.

A handwritten signature in black ink that reads 'Elizabeth A. Cavendish'. The signature is written in a cursive style with a large initial 'E'.

Elizabeth Cavendish